
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

1055 Ventura Ave. 
Oak View, CA 93022 

Board Room 
November 9, 2016 

3:00 P.M. 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the October 26, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 10/20/16 – 

11/02/16. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report 
 
7. Presentation of the Preliminary Water Security Project Analysis by Water 

Resources Engineering Associates. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff 



 2 

 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Draper Construction in the 

amount of $34,140 for the installation of fiber optic conduit between the 
Treatment Plant and Casitas Dam Hoist House locations. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Monthly Status Report for October 2016. 
b. Water Consumption Report. 
c. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
d. Investment Report. 
 

10. Closed Session 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
(Subdivision (a) of Section 54956.9 
Name of Case: Paula Suzanne Taylor v. Casitas Municipal Water District; 
Stephen E. Wickstrum and DOES 1 through 10, inclusive. 
Civil Action No. 2:16-cv-7864-BRO-E. 
 

11. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
October 26, 2016 

 
A meeting of the Board of Directors was held October 26, 2016 at the Casitas 
Municipal Water District located at 1055 Ventura Ave. in Oak View, California. 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Hicks 
and Bergen were present. Director Word was absent. Also present were Steve 
Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, 
John Mathews.  There were three staff members and thirteen members of the 
public in attendance.  President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

Angelo Spandrio provided the board with a handout regarding State Water 
and the Ojai Valley and another handout showing how much water the Ojai 
Valley used from July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2016.  The Ojai Valley used 12,305 
acre feet, that is the amount needed last year in the valley to survive.  To 
continue to live as we have this past year we need to get more water.  What are 
Casitas goals for the tie in and the goals for Ojai Valley share of this tie in water.  
There is a misconception that the allocation is a Casitas allocation.  This year it is 
3,000 acre feet and that is not much.  If there is opportunity for supplemental 
water how will it be distributed?  Ojai valley is concerned about the distribution.  
Calleguas offered to look at other sources.  Mr. Spandrio suggested looking for a 
larger tie in for more available water, running at least a 30 inch line the whole 
way and bringing in the capacity to bring the water up the hill.   
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum mentioned the State Water Project Inspection tour and it 
was an opportunity to learn about the Project and hear the risks, concerns and 
challenges.  
 

Mr. Wickstrum then mentioned that Director Baggerly had raised a 
question regarding stage IV.  Stage IV could possibly happen, depending on rain, 
perhaps in September 2017.  That is a rough estimate given a lot of other 
circumstances. We will make the assessments in April or May. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that the district has received one quote 
for the audio system and hope to receive another one and will then move forward 
with the work.  It will take a couple of weeks for delivery and installation.  He then 
informed the board that the water security study is in process and we hope to 
have that for the November 9th meeting.    
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks hopes the weather man is right on the rain for Thursday 
night.  Director Baggerly requested an update on negotiations with the City of 
Ventura. 
 



 2 

4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Hicks reported on his attendance at two meetings and informed 
the board that the Ojai valley has no subsidence and he passed out a chart on 
information on the Colorado River.   
 

Director Baggerly attended the AWA Water Issues Meeting and he also 
discussed OBGMA alterative plan is almost ready to be sent to the Department 
of water Resources.  He added that they have never been in overdraft in the 
history of the agency.  

 
President Kaiser reported on the trip to the delta area.  It was hosted by 

Calleguas and they coordinated a great tour of the Sacramento Delta area.  
There were about 40 civic leaders there to see it firsthand.  One third of the water 
Ssouthern California receives comes from Northern California.  Most of canals 
and rivers are above the ground.  Rivers are as much as 20 – 30 feet above 
ground level.  With one earthquake and you could see what could happen.  It is a 
constant struggle for them.  Some of it is below sea level. We learned about the 
tunnel projects.  The guarantee of getting water through the delta is dependent 
on snow pack in the Sierras.  Right now you can get about 60% of your 
allocation.  It remains to be seen if you would get the same amount in future 
years.  The trip ended at the pumping plant.   President Kaiser suggested that if 
there is interest in attending this tour in the future or the Colorado River tour in 
April they should contact Calleguas. 

  
Mr. Spandrio mentioned that Ojai Film Festival will be showing Beyond the 

Mirage on the water system in Arizona.  Tickets are available. 
 

Director Hicks mentioned the AWA bus tour on Nov. 10th.  You can 
register online. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the October 12, 2016 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to J & H General 

Contractors Inc. in the amount of $25,200 for asphalt patching. 
c. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Great Western 

Installation of Ventura in the amount of $31,848 for Campground G 
playground surface repairs. 

d. Recommend approval of purchase orders in the amount of 
$21,489.40 to Vista Ford and $21,982.72 to Galpin Ford for the 
purchase of 2017 F-150 trucks. 

 
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Hicks, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and approved by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: Word 

 



 3 

6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 10/06/16 – 
10/19/16.        APPROVED 

   
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen, the 
Accounts Payable report was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
7. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Public Use Fees and Charges. 
 

a. Public Hearing 
 
President Kaiser stated now is the time and date set for a public hearing to 

consider input regarding the proposed changes to the Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area Public use Fees and Charges and the adoption of the Notice of Exemption.  
President Kaiser asked the Clerk of the board to read the names of the public 
who called or submitted communications regarding the proposed changes.  Ms. 
Vieira stated there were none. 

  
Mr. Wickstrum provided his report adding that the changes will adjust 

camping fees to be raised approximately 5% and vehicle day use fees will rise to 
$20 on high use weekends.  

 
President Kaiser opened the public hearing at 3:32p.m. and hearing no 

public comments, closed the public hearing at 3:33 p.m. 
 
b. Resolution approving the preliminary assessment for the restructuring 

and revision in fees and charges for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
and adopting the Notice of Exemption.   ADOPTED 

 
The resolution was offered by Director Hicks, seconded by Director 

Bergen and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
  Resolution is numbered 16-28 
 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Hawksley Consulting in a not 

to exceed amount of $73,774 to conduct a financial plan, rate design and 
cost-of-service study and public outreach.   APPROVED 

 
 Mr. Wickstrum stated this was discussed in the Finance Committee and 
the RFP was sent to four firms and we received two responses.  The proposals 
were evaluated in the Finance Committee and Hawksley Consulting was 
selected by the committee as the firm we would like to use. Director Hicks 
questioned if Raftellis responded.  Mr. Wickstrum stated it was not sent to 



 4 

Raftellis. Director Baggerly added they seem qualified but their concept of 
individual water rates is not something we would like to do as it is way too 
complicated for our accounting system and policies.  
 
 Mr. Spandrio mentioned Executive order B37 16 and suggested making a 
shift to water budget rates.  
 

Michael Shapiro mentioned Tom Ash and his drought driven, conservation 
driven rate structure and questioned if that will be part of the marching orders 
they will have.  Mr. Shapiro suggested having the rate design driven by 
conservation and the reality of the drought. 
 

Renee Roth with the Green Coalition suggested that the new water rates 
factor in the cost of service and the cost of finding new water and send a strong 
conservation message with incentives for homeowners to know how and where 
to save.  She suggested using the Tom Ash water budget model and making 
sure the person assigned to the project from Hawksley is familiar with water 
budget rate studies. Consider having a water budget rate expert such as Tom 
Ash and consider the creation of a rate study advisory committee for better 
transparency to get buy in from the community and your customers. Ms. Roth 
also spoke about perceived equity/inequity, revenue stability, water efficiency 
standards, water affordability and possible investments to the billing system.  
 

William Weirick, Councilmember for the City of Ojai and holder of a PhD in 
Economics, offered that rate design follows overall policy goal decisions.  It 
seems to me there is a need to enhance the public hearing and board direction 
process at the beginning of this study rather than then the workshop in February. 
He suggested having a public process in the beginning to debate the issues.  It is 
important to not wait to the end to sell this to the public.  You should hear from 
the public to hear the issues and the board would want to make some decisions 
along the line of what Director Baggerly discussed.  The revenue model has to 
change.   
 

Mr. Haney suggested that the board review your business model to make 
better determinations. 
 
 Director Baggerly moved to approve this vendor with a scoping meeting to 
be held some time in November.  This was seconded by Director Bergen and 
approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Aqua-Metric in the amount of 

$22,540.95 for the purchase of a complete Sensus Vehicle Gateway Base 
Station and accessories.      APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 



 5 

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: Word 

  
10. Ventura Local Agency Formation Commission Special District Alternate 

Member Runoff Election.     Candidate Selected 
 
 Director Baggerly offered his support for Andy Waters and Director Hicks 
offered his support for Al Fox.  President Kaiser seconded the motion to support 
Andy Waters.  This was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Word 
   
11. Discussion regarding meeting dates through the end of the year. 
 

On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Hicks, the 
November Executive Committee is moved to November 10th at 9:30 a.m. and the 
Board meeting on November 23rd will be held at 9:30 a.m. instead of 3:00 p.m. A 
decision on holding the December 28th meeting will be made at a later time.  This 
was approved by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 

12. Information Items: 
 

a. Executive Committee Minutes. 
b. Finance Committee Minutes. 
c. Water Conservation Report. 
d. Rincon Main Condition Assessment Results. 
e. Letter from County of Ventura Registrar of Voters stating Directors 

in Divisions 2 and 3 are appointed for full terms commencing 
December 2, 2016 and ending December 4, 2020. 

f. Investment Report. 
 

On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly, the information 
items were approved by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: Word 

 
President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 4:10 p.m.   

 
13. Closed Session 
 



 6 

a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation Unit.  

 
b. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  

Government Code Section 54956.9 subparagraph c 
Based on existing facts and circumstances the district is deciding 
whether to initiate litigation (number of potential cases: one)  

 
President Kaiser moved the meeting back to open session at 5:27 p.m. 

with Mr. Mathews reporting on the first item there were discussions with labor 
negotiators and there is no reportable action.  On the second item, the board had 
discussions and there is no reportable action. 
 
14. Adjournment  
 
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 5:28 p.m. 
 
 
       _________________________ 
       James W. Word, Secretary  

































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF THE PRELIMINARY WATER SECURITY PROJECT 

ANALYSIS BY WATER RESOURCES ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES 
DATE: NOVEMBER 4, 2016 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive the presentation by Water 
Resources Engineering Associates and provide direction to staff. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
In August 2016, Casitas awarded a contract to Water Resources Engineering 
Associates (WREA), teamed with Kear Groundwater, to prepare a written analysis of 
options that may diversify and supplement the Casitas water supply.  The initial list 
provided by Casitas suggested eighteen various projects to be considered and to be 
narrowed to five projects that would be evaluated by WREA.  The thirteen evaluation 
parameters included, but not limited to, water production capacity, reliability of supply, 
risks, and capital and operational cost of the project. 
 
At this time, WREA and Kear Groundwater have provided a draft report to be presented 
for the initial review by the Board of Directors.  There are additional project diagrams 
that are not a part of the current submittal, but will be provided by WREA during the 
November 9th Board meeting.   
 
DIRECTION: 
 
Upon the presentation of the report, the Board may provide direction to staff concerning 
the assignment additional investigations for a particular option beyond the scope of the 
current contract and the assignment of this report to an appropriate Committee for 
further consideration of the options. 
 
If there are any questions in this regard, WREA and Kear Groundwater will be available 
at the meeting for answering questions. 
 
 











































































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 
FROM: MICHAEL MOLER, O&M MANAGER  
SUBJECT: AUTOMATION UPGRADE – FIBER OPTIC CONDUIT INSTALL 
DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 2016 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve a purchase order contract to Draper 
Construction in the amount of $34,140 for the installation of fiber optic conduit between the 
Treatment Plant and Casitas Dam Hoist House locations. This project is funded in the FY 
2016-2017 capital budget (GL# 11-5-52-5912-00) 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Casitas seeks to modernize components of its existing SCADA system communication 
infrastructure. A portion of the districts existing radio frequency based communication 
protocol (serial data) will be upgraded to a fiber based Ethernet communication system. 
Taking into consideration the existing facilities layout at the treatment plant and dam 
locations, bandwidth, and potential frequency interference it has been determined that a 
communication network design utilizing fiber optic cabling will provide the greatest 
cost/benefit to the district and will ensure ongoing performance and reliability in the 
future.  
 
This phase of the Automation Upgrade capital project is to install the conduit necessary 
to pull fiber optic cable. 
 
The project was recently advertised on the District’s web site; eight bidders completed 
the mandatory job walk and submitted proposals. The work required to install conduit 
for fiber optic cable requires knowledge and experience to ensure cable integrity. 
Draper Construction has performed similar projects including a 2012 job completed for 
the City of Port Hueneme. Additionally, Draper Construction has performed work for the 
Districts’ Water Park with satisfactory results.  District personnel are confident in their 
ability to accomplish the above work. Draper Construction has an active contractor’s 
license and is registered with the Department of Industrial Relations. 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 
FROM: NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 
SUBJECT: LAKE CASITAS MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2016 
DATE: NOVEMBER 1, 2016 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
This item is presented for information only and no action is required. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Rainfall Data for October 2016 
 
      Casitas Dam  Matilija Dam 
 
As of October 31, 2016    0.59”   0.90” 
Water Year (WY) to Date (Oct 1-Sep 30) 0.59”   0.90” 
Average Annual Rainfall    23.70”   28.33” 
 
Robles Fish Passage and Diversion Facilities 
 
Diversion Data 
 
October 2016:   0 A.F.   Total Diversions to Date: 0 A.F. 
Diversion Days in October:  0   Diversion Days this WY:  0 
 
Reservoir Data 
 
Water Surface Elevation (10/31/16): 487.62 feet 
Water Storage on October 1, 2016: 91,540 A.F. 
Water Storage Last Month:  93,464 A.F. 
 Net Change in Storage  -1924 A.F. 
 
Change in Storage from October 31, 2015: -20,197 A.F. 
 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2016-2017 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2016 / 2017 2015 / 2016

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 564 513 570 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1647 1486

AG Ag 451 386 382 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1219 1050

C Commercial 75 80 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 225 222

DI Interdepartmental 8 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 24

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 5

OT Other 28 19 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 65 43

R Residential 121 117 122 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 360 355

RS - P Resale Pumped 147 236 248 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 632 303

RS - G Resale Gravity 163 169 165 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 496 1396

TE Temporary 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 8

Total 1,562 1,528 1,586 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,676 4,891

Total 2015 / 2016 1,421 1,689 1,781 1,559 1,396 1,364 373 660 555 1,001 1,142 1,404 N/A 14,345



CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Cost Analysis 

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

2015 / 2016 6.12 152,811.84 2,938.86 0.00 155,756.82

July 0.00 5,624.87 0.00 0.00 5,624.87

August 0.00 21,652.74 221.06 0.00 21,873.80

September 97.98 19,326.07 0.00 0.00 19,424.05

October 0.00 11,486.55 552.67 0.00 12,039.22

November 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

December 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total YTD Cost 97.98 58,090.23 773.73 0.00 58,961.94

Total Cost 676.31 637,260.00 33,483.29 0.00 671,419.60

Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2015 / 2016 -460,342.64

Total CMWD CFD 2013-1 Cost 211,076.96

Prepared by dcollin 11/2/2016 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

11/02/16

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $930,338 $918,039 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.52% 3401

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $854,097 $842,999 2.790% 3/28/2016 4.15% 3367

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFNR4 11/18/2024 $808,441 $798,591 2.870% 11/18/2015 3.93% 2896

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,015,334 $1,001,490 3.000% 3/24/2016 4.93% 3696

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A3DL5 9/8/2023 $1,586,544 $1,563,675 1.486% 10/13/2016 7.70% 2466

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,367,339 $1,371,290 1.625% 10/3/2012 6.75% 942

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN6 12/10/2021 $543,738 $534,655 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.63% 1838

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $769,716 $765,186 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.77% 3101

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $474,075 $458,940 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.26% 2466

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $938,236 $904,015 1.203% 7/14/2016 4.45% 2466

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 6/11/2021 $663,113 $665,207 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.28% 1659

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,038,585 $1,045,380 5.125% 1/3/2012 5.15% 375

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 1/13/2022 $677,029 $694,079 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.42% 1871

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $683,100 $683,266 1.375% 3/12/2012 3.36% 13

*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $805,171 $783,239 1.721% 5/1/2016 3.86% 2699

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR7 9/6/2024 $1,483,467 $1,473,329 2.625% 5/25/2016 7.26% 2824

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K36 4/24/2026 $2,531,621 $2,502,700 2.125% 5/25/2016 12.33% 3412

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 7/15/2018 $1,126,638 $1,162,680 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.73% 613

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF4 1/15/2020 $1,125,308 $1,181,831 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.82% 1153

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $768,713 $823,484 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.06% 2533

Accrued Interest $131,102

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $20,190,602 $20,305,178 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $449 $449 0.61% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,859 $2,854 0.73% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $20,193,910 $20,308,481 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $20,199,121 $20,374,884

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $19,030,148 $19,218,790

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $5,081,069 $5,081,069

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $7 $7 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $25,274,987 $25,389,557

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $22,228,985 $22,417,626

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	11-09-16 Agenda
	10-26-16 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	October 26, 2016

	bill list
	Water Security Presentation Memo 11 04 2016
	3018-PrelimWaterSecProjAnalysisDRAFT20161104
	Bid Award to Draper for Fiber Conduit at WTP 11-3-16
	oct 2016 monthly lake status
	Consumption 2016 - 2017
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2016-2017
	Investment Report 11-3-16

